DOCKET NO. 170047-TX

FILED FEB 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02351-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


FPSC Commission Clerk
DOCKET NO. 170047-TX

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02351-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Eric Wooten

From: Mark Guidry <mark@theguidrys.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Eric Wooten

Subject: Re: Benchmark Communications LLC name confirmation
Correct

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2017, at 12:03 PM, Eric Wooten <ewooten@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:

Hey Mark,

Just to confirm before | file the documentation,
the name on your Certificate of Authority is:
Benchmark Communications, LLC d/b/a Com One
and you are requesting a name change to

Benchmark Communications, LLC d/b/a TotalComUSA ?

Thanks,

Eric

Eric Wooten | Public Utility Analyst

Office of Telecommunications
Ilorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard <image002.jpg>
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Tel : (850) 413-6546

Fax: (850) 413-6547

E-matl: ewooten(@psc.state.fl.us

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications

to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public
records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.






